

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: FW: Flint Citizen Sampling
Date: Friday, August 28, 2015 1:12:25 PM

From: Poy, Thomas [mailto:poy.thomas@epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 12:35 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Hyde, Tinka; Crooks, Jennifer
Subject: Flint Citizen Sampling

Liane/Richard: FYI... Marc Edwards (Virginia Tech) is working with some of the citizens in Flint and they are finding lead at levels above 5 ppb and some above 15 ppb. There's no indication of whether any of these homes were also sampled and analyzed by Flint and will now part of their compliance calculations. Virginia Tech sent out 300 bottles and have gotten 48 back. We are not involved in this effort by Dr. Edwards.

<https://flintwaterstudyupdates.wordpress.com/>

Tom

Tom Poy
Chief, Ground Water and Drinking Water Branch
USEPA - Region 5
(312) 886-5991